From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA
Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: ROCON model matrix - Invitation to edit

Hi Howard,

Attached is the current state of listing the modeling/analyses that may be needed for ROCON. The list, in its
present form, does not prioritize or limit the number models/analyses as to do so would require a more in depth
technical discussion. If this isn't what you are looking for please let me know and I can try and change it
accordingly (the google docs version is still available for those that want to make changes).

Evan



